From:
Sandy.Henderson [Sandy.Henderson@baytown.org]

Sent:
Wednesday, June 30, 2010 10:31 AM

To:
Sheila Bowden

Subject:
City of Baytown - Purchasing

Importance:
High

If you need anything else, let me know.  Sorry I missed your call. As you requested the Annual Residential Demolition of Structures Contract current pricing below:
 

	VENDOR #196:  
	J.T.B. SERVICES, INC.
	 
	 

	 
	9026 LAMBRIGHT
	 
	 

	 
	HOUSTON, TEXAS  77075
	 
	 

	 
	ATTN:  LARRY GRISHAM
	 
	 

	 
	TEL:  713-941-4141
	 
	 

	 
	CELL  832-731-9099
	 
	 

	 
	FAX:  713-941-9660
	 
	 

	 
	TAX ID:  76-0367135
	 
	 

	 
	lgrisham@jtbservices.com
	 
	 

	Account numbers vary
	 
	 

	CC #
	DESCRIPTION
	PRICE
	UNIT

	033-00-A0-001
	Residential Structure with pier and beam per square foot, inclusive of all costs.
	1.79
	per square foot

	033-00-A0-002
	Residential Structure with slab foundation per square foot, inclusive of all costs.
	1.79
	per square foot

	033-00-A0-003
	Exposed concrete slab and/or driveways up to the approach 6 inches thick or less per square foot, inclusive of all costs.
	1.10
	per square foot

	033-00-A0-004
	Accessory Structures shed/detached garage slab per square foot, inclusive of all costs. 
	2.00
	per square foot

	033-00-A0-005
	Accessory Structures shed/detached garage grade no slab per square foot, inclusive of all costs. 
	2.00
	per square foot

	033-00-A0-006
	Fill Dirt
	13.70
	per cubic yard

	033-00-A0-007
	Adder Fee per each address/location for emergency demolition or special circumstances.  Adder fee shall be a one-time cost per each address/location.  
	3,200.00
	per each adder fee

	033-00-A0-000
	Tires, per each tire including semi truck tire.  Any extra large tires will be an extra $10.00 per tire.  Very seldom are there any tires bigger than semi-truck tires. (Per JTB 9-16-09)slh
	15.00
	per each tire


 

 

Sandy Henderson
Contract Administrator/Purchasing
City of Baytown
2123 Market Street
Baytown, Texas  77520
Tel:  281-420-6526
Fax:  281-420-6542
sandy.henderson@baytown.org
 

